

# JOSEPH LEWITIN

## SENIOR GRANT WRITER

### EXPERIENCE

#### OWNER AND INNOVATOR

**PebbleBright** November 2004 - Present

- Provides strategic funding advice to nonprofit organizations
- Works across teams to develop compelling grant proposals
- Effectively communicates mission stories to potential partners
- Provides support throughout the entire grantmaking process

#### SENIOR PRODUCER, PRESS AND DIGITAL CONTENT

**Women Who Code** November 2022 - February 2024

- Supported Grants Team efforts with grant writing and management
- Secured funding from Craig Newmark Philanthropies, Coca Cola, Facebook
- Collaborated with Development Team to build philanthropic campaigns
- Designed the organization's multimedia communications strategy

#### SENIOR CONTENT MANAGER

**Women Who Code** September 2021 - November 2022

- Oversaw long-term strategic growth and amplification initiatives
- Sourced grants and wrote proposals to over 40 grantmaking organizations
- Produced creative content and assets for Development Team
- Oversaw all communications channels: newsletter, social, blog, press, digital

#### COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER

**Women Who Code** March 2014 - September 2021

- Provided strategic support for a high-potential early-stage startup
- Created grant funding department for a major international nonprofit (2020)
- Secured \$150,000 in funding in first year of grant seeking
- Developed the infrastructure for sales, marketing, and communications

#### WRITER


**About.com: A New York Times Company** June 2011 - August 2015

- Created written, visual, and video content for the New York Times Company
- Built a significant audience of followers in the DIY category
- Wrote over 400 in-depth articles on flooring, maintenance and repair
- Achieved top search results and became an industry expert

### CONTACT

 +516-395-2080

 info@josephlewitin.com

 1060 Court Drive, T  
Duluth, GA 30096

### SUMMARY

An inspiration fueled writer with a proficiency for distilling the essence of the importance of your work down into a narrative that compels funders and makes them excited to get involved. Has sourced over half a million in funds for major international nonprofit over the course of two and a half years. Specializes in capturing the voice of your organization and enhancing it to resonate with the goals of grantmakers.

### EDUCATION

1999 - 2003

**BINGHAMTON UNIVERSITY**  
Bachelors, Philosophy, Psychology